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Bey 3, 1626.

Dear Gtri-

X beg tu acknowledge receipt of your letter 
of the 23rd ultimo Informing me that Kllee F. Bumyeat, 
owner of a Free Miner's Licence, han obtained permise Ion 
to procpeot un Indian Reserve In the Bimilkameen and loo ted 
a claim un Upper Cimilkaeeen Indian Reserve Mo. lj that 
he applied to the Gold Commissioner, of the Clmilltameen 
District, for a placer mining lease and the 
ieeuod to him by the Mining Recorder at an annual rented, 
of 325.00. You also Inform me that oopy of this lease 
covering the property has been forwarded to you by Mr.
Durnyeat and that he le anxious to commence operation.

You further state that according to the Act 
governing the mining of precious metals on inuian Reserves,
Mr. Bumyeat nas complied with all the regulations. Further 
information wae glvem that thle Indian Reoerve hae been 
leaoed to a Mr. Henry Knighton for a tern of ten yeare free 
2nd January, 16^3, and that he hoa refused permission for 
Mr. Bumyeat to enter the Reserve.

In connection with the statement that Mr. Bumyeat 
hue complied with all the regulations, I beg tu say that 
this is not correct, otherwise he would not now be for­
warding to you e oopy of the lease which he hae obtained 
from the Mining Recorder for the mining of toe precious 
metals on the reserve under question.

This step le precedent to applying to the Super- * 
intendant General of Indian Affaire for a lease of the surface 
rlghte, will oh, you eny, are already under leaee to a Mr.
Henry Knighton for a term of ten yeare, and I do not eee, 
therefore. In view of thle fact, that the Superintendant 
General would now be in a position to ieeue a lease to Mr. 
Bumyeat,

same wee

A leaee Issued by the Mining Recorder for the 
mining of precious metals on Indian Reserves hae novalue or 
effect until sued time ae the holder thereof hae obtained 
a lease for the surface rlghte from the Superintendent 
General of Indian Affaire, haring compiled with all con­
ditions pertaining to rental, eto.

If Mr. Bumyeat has made application to you, 
you e hould forward his application, accompanied by the 
certified oopy of the mining leaee issued by the Mining 
Recorder, to Ottawa, at the eame time giving the information 
that the Reserve is already covered by a lease to Mr.

F.J.G.Ball, l'eq 
Indian Agpnt, 

P.O.Box 663,
YKRHC/M, B.C.
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